M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 30, 2007
5:05 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Bert Stednman convened the neeting at approximately
5:05: 37 PM

PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Kim Elton

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thonms

Senat or Fred Dyson

Also Attending: Testifiers are identified in the body of the
m nut es.

SUMVARY | NFORMVATI ON

SB 104- NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE PRQJECT

The Commttee took public testinony. The bill was held in
Conmi ttee.

#sb104

5:05:42 PM

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 104(JUD)

"An Act relating to the Alaska Gasline |Inducenent Act;
establishing the Alaska Gasline Inducenent Act matching
contribution fund, providing for an Alaska Gasline
| nducenent Act coordinator; making conform ng anendnents;
and providing for an effective date.”

This was the thirteenth hearing for this bill in the Senate
Fi nance Comm tt ee.

SFC- 07 (1) 04/ 30/ 07



5:05: 45 PM
Co- Chair Stedman announced that public testinony woul d conmence.
5:07: 00 PM

JIM G LBERT, President, Udelhoven Qlfield System Services,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage in support of the
expedi ent construction of a natural gas pipeline. He understood
that the opportunity to market Al askan gas would not continue
indefinitely. The Alaska @Gasline Inducenment Act (AGA) as
currently drafted would Ilimt conpetition in the bidding
process.

5:09: 50 PM

H LLARY MCI NTOSH, Conmuni cations and Devel opnent Manager, Al aska
Support Industry Alliance, testified via teleconference from
Anchorage and expressed concern that the current version of the
bill did not address the risks of the State selecting the
I icensee. She was an econom st by education, and identified many
i ndi cations of an unsuccessful open season.

5:11:55 PM

MARY SHI ELDS, GCeneral Manager, Northwest Technical Services,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage and articulated
unease that the $500 million incentive in the current version of
the bill would encourage applications from parties wthout the
financial strength to conplete the project. She spoke of Point
Thomson as an exanple of the State's "disastrous record" of
sel ecting project wnners, and stated that subjectivity should
be elimnated in the process of selecting the |licensee.

5:14:21 PM

PAUL LAIRD, General Manager, Alaska Support Industry Alliance
testified via teleconference from Anchorage to convey Alliance's
strong support for a gas project. He warned that the AJA bill
before the Committee would not produce a gasline. Amendnents
woul d be necessary to achieve a successful project, including
changes to the bid requirenents to encourage greater conpetition
in the bidding process and greater fiscal predictability.

SFC- 07 (2) 04/ 30/ 07



5:16: 14 PM

MAYNARD TAPP, testified via teleconference from Anchorage as a
| ong-tine Al askan citizen. He |labored on the pipeline cost study
from 2001 to 2002, and had provided witten testinony [copy on
file]. He was concerned about the possibility of |loss of revenue
to the State during the construction and licensing period of the
project at a time of declining oil production. He urged the
Commttee to utilize the information it had and act quickly to
begi n gasline negotiations.

5:18: 50 PM

JERRY MCCUTCHEON, testified via teleconference from Anchorage
and requested an equal anount of tine to testify as was provided
to Md-Arerica Ol and Gas. He criticized the gas pipeline cost
study conducted in 2001/2002 as inaccurate. He declared that a
gasline would never be built, as the gas in Al aska was needed
for oil production.

Co-Chair Stednman instructed the teleconference operator to
di sconnect the testifier.

5:22:26 PM

M KE LI TTLEFI ELD, Busi ness Agent, Teansters Local 959, testified
via teleconference from Fairbanks in support of a gas pipeline.
Speaking for the approximately 5,000 Teansters in Alaska, he
voiced his support of AGA and thanked Governor Palin for
bringing the bill to the |egislature.

5:25:38 PM

WLLIE LEWS, President, Laborers Local 942, testified via
tel econference from Fairbanks and read a resolution submtted by
the NAACP [copy on file]. The resolution supported a project
| abor agreenment for AG A provided that it included enforceable
| anguage to include participation of mnorities in the
construction of the pipeline.

5:29: 00 PM
JOHN BROWN, International Union of Operating Engineers Local

302, testified via teleconference from Fairbanks in support of a
low tariff to ensure the State received adequate revenue and

SFC- 07 (3) 04/ 30/ 07



that independent producers could ship their gas. He advocated
for a project |abor agreenent in AGA with the inclusion of a
"no strike, no lock out" provision to ensure a conpetent work
force to build the pipeline.

5:30: 51 PM

HERBI E MOSES, International Union of Operating Engineers Local
302, testified via teleconference Fairbanks in support of AGQA
As a rural resident, he recognized the enploynent opportunities
associated with the pipeline construction.

5:31:40 PM

TIM SHARP, Busi ness Manager, Alaska District Council of
Laborers, testified via teleconference from Fairbanks in support
of a project |abor agreenent. He predicted that AG A may be the
State's best option to maxim ze the rate of return, and stressed
the inmportance of reliable | abor and predictable |abor costs.

5:32:54 PM

JOE HEGNA, O and Gas Sector Leader, MAH dobal, testified via
tel econference from Mat-Su to recommend anmendnents to AG A to
reduce the risks and ensure tinmely advancenent of the project.
He suggested the inclusion of long termfiscal certainty for the
gas shippers and the renoval of the $500 million incentive to
"let the free market determ ne a w nner".

5:34:36 PM

TAMM E WLSON, Fairbanks resident, testified in Juneau as a wife
and nother of wunion |aborers, and in support of a gasline for
the benefit of Al askans. She encouraged the inclusion of a
proj ect |abor agreenent in AGQ A

5:36: 20 PM

DENETTE  ROVANO, Fi nanci al Advi ser, Wachovia  Securities,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage to express concern
regarding AGA As a financial adviser, she questioned the
necessity of the $500 million incentive to achieve a conpetitive
project. If the incentive was needed to attract investors to the
project, then the project itself was questionable.

SFC- 07 (4) 04/ 30/ 07



5:39:15 PM

PAUL KENDALL, testified via teleconference from Anchorage and
characterized testinmony fromthe oil and gas producers as "silly
talk". He encouraged the Conmittee to nmaintain a strong stance
in negotiations with producers.

5:41: 49 PM

MATTHEW  FAGNANI , Pr esi dent, Wor k Saf e, testified Vi a
tel econference from Anchorage. He was concerned that the current
version of A A would not be successful in producing a gasline.
He advised that if the gas producers were hesitant to commt
under AG A, the legislature should consider anendnents to ensure
the participation of the | ease holders and resource owners.

5:43: 43 PM

LYNN JOHNSON, President and Co-founder, Dow and-Bach Corporation
testified via teleconference from Anchorage that Al aska appeared
to be further away from the construction of a gas pipeline than
the State was one year ago under forner Governor Mirkowski. He
urged the legislature to nmke changes to AGJA to elimnate
exclusivity and replace prescriptive mandates wth objectives,
thus addressing the needs of the gas producers and the gas
transporters.

5:46: 11 PM

AVES THOMPSON, Executive Director, Alaska Trucking Association,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage to encourage
anendnents to AGQ A necessary to produce a gasline. He opined
that the prescriptive nature of the bill was too specific, the
$500 mllion incentive was unnecessary, and recommended
alternate criteria for evaluation of applications.

5:49: 08 PM

JASON BRUNE, Executive Director, Resource Developnment Council
(RDC), testified via teleconference from Anchorage to express
RDC s support for a gasline and apprehension that AG A would
need major anmendnents before it could deliver such a project.
AG A should strive to maxim ze the nunber of bidders by allow ng
flexibility, should nmaxim ze transparency in the process, and
shoul d replace bid requirenents with broad objectives.

SFC- 07 (5) 04/ 30/ 07



5:51:46 PM

DAVI D LAVER, President, Al aska Bankers Association, testified
via teleconference from Anchorage to encourage the Conmttee to
anend AG A He spoke to provisions such as bid requirenents,
long termfiscal stability to shippers, and FERC oversi ght.

5:53:13 PM

PAT  FALON, Laborer, Laborers Local 341 testified via
tel econference from Anchorage in support of the inclusion of a
project |abor agreenent in AGA It would allow Al aska's working
cl ass an "honest wage and decent benefits."

5:54:13 PM

M CHAEL LAUVER, Apprentice Laborer, Laborers Local 341,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage in support of a
project |abor agreenent. He spoke to the education he had
received through the Local, and how that education would enable
himto provide for his famly and hel p build Al askan projects.

5:55:40 PM
REED CHRI STENSEN, General WManager, Dow and-Bach Corporati on,

testified via teleconference from Anchorage and "echoed”
previ ous coments regarding the necessity of a gasline. He spoke

of record high oil prices around the world as Al askan oi
production was declining. High oil prices seenmed to have created
hostility towards oil conpanies, but he encouraged AGA to

i nclude the nmajor producers in the gasline consideration, as the
| ease holders would be a significant factor in the success of a
natural gas pipeline.

5:58: 00 PM

JIM PALMER, Owner, Palner Goup, and President, Al aska Support
I ndustry Alliance, testified via teleconference from Anchorage
on his own behalf. He spoke of the historical context of the
natural gas pipeline. He stated that while former Governor
Mur kowski's gasline proposal favored the producers, AG A too
heavily favored the State. He also suggested the inclusion of
addi tional persons to evaluate applications and select a w nning
bi d.

SFC- 07 (6) 04/ 30/ 07



6: 01: 02 PM

JOE MATHI S, Founding President, Al aska Support Industry Alliance
testified via teleconference from Anchorage in support of the
position of the Board of the Alliance. He recalled the
adversarial relationship between the State and the oil producers
in the 1970s, and urged the Conmittee to avoid the acrinony that
had characterized that era.

6: 03: 29 PM

MARK HYLEN, Owner, Beacon Cccupational Health and Safety
Services, testified via teleconference from Anchorage to express
his concern that the State was decreasing the likelihood of the
construction of a gas pipeline. He explained that AG A woul d not
generate the bids necessary for the project to progress. He
urged the Committee to renove the nonetary incentive and reduce
the prescriptive nature of the bid process.

6: 05:45 PM

RON AXTEL, Vice President and Business Agent, Laborers Local
341, testified via teleconference from Anchorage to inplore the
Commttee to support a project |abor agreenent in the AG A bil
to guarantee health care benefits for Al askan workers and their
famlies, thus reducing the cost to the State of care for the
uni nsur ed.

6: 07: 12 PM

Bl LL WARREN, Retired Menber, Plunbers and Pipefitters Local 367,
testified via teleconference from an O fnet |ocation in N kiski
in support of AG A He endorsed the inclusion of a project |abor
agreenent in AGA He referred to Exxon as a "cancer" in Al aska,
and warned the Comrittee not to give in to corporate demands.

AT EASE 6:09: 25 PM 6: 25: 34 PM

Co- Chair Stedman cl osed public testinony.
#sb104

ADJ QURNVENT

SFC- 07 (7) 04/ 30/ 07



Co- Chair Bert Stednman adjourned the neeting at 6:25:52 PM

SFC- 07 (8) 04/ 30/ 07



